From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
Sent: 10/1/2010 2:32:41 PM

To: [Redacted :
[Redacted |
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&FE/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);|Redacted
‘Redacted

Cc: Wayne Hauck (wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com)

Bec:

Subject: RE: EEGA phase 1 ready

Beth,

If you leave your cursor on “2010-2012” tab without pressing any buttons, do you see the
“Upload Monthly Report” button now?
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Jeorge 5. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) | jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov
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CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section  PLEASE VISIT http://eeqga2006.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 2:31 PM
To: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.;[Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Cc: Wayne Hauck;|Redacted
Subject: RE: EEGA phase 1 ready

Hi Jeorge:

The Upload Monthly Reports button does not appear under the 2010-12 Program Cycle menu after |
logged on.

Redacted
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From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. [mailto:jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 2:20 PM

To:[Redacted |; Ramaiya, Shilpa R;

Cc: Wayne Hauck
Subject: EEGA phase 1 ready

The site 1s ready to go: http://eega.cpuc.ca.gov. If for some reason it doesn’t get switched,
users can also connect to the site using http://162.15.7.100. You can review now using the IP
address.

Attached 1s a brief user manual for uploading monthly reports.

Here are the usernames and password for the IOUs:
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Password Username

Redacted

Note: This is just the first phase of the new EEGA site. It’s main functionality is to accept
your monthly reports and to display your PIPs. Phase 2, 3, and 4 will be rolling out each
subsequent month for the rest of the year.

Please confirm that you received this as I requested a “Read Receipt.”

Jeorge S. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) | jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov

CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section ~ PLEASE VISIT htip://eeqga2006.cpuc.ca.gov
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